

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

**CERTAIN WEARABLE ACTIVITY
TRACKING DEVICES, SYSTEMS, AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF**

Investigation No. 337-TA-973

ORDER

The Commission instituted Inv. No. 337-TA-973 on December 7, 2015, based on a complaint filed by Fitbit, Inc. of San Francisco, California (“Fitbit”). 80 *Fed. Reg.* 76040 (Dec. 7, 2015). The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain wearable activity tracking devices, systems, and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,920,332 (“the ’332 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 8,868,377 (“the ’377 patent”); and U.S. Patent No. 9,089,760 (“the ’760 patent”). The notice of investigation named the following respondents: AliphCom d/b/a Jawbone of San Francisco, California and BodyMedia, Inc. of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania (collectively, “Jawbone”). The Office of Unfair Import Investigations (OUII) is a party to the investigation.

On May 23, 2016, Jawbone moved for summary determination that the ’332 patent, the ’377 patent, and the ’760 patent are directed to ineligible subject matter under 35 U.S.C. § 101. On June 2, 2016, Fitbit filed an opposition to the motion. On June 3, 2016, the Commission investigative attorney (“IA”) filed a response supporting the motion as to the ’760 patent and opposing as to the ’332 patent and the ’377 patent.

On July 19, 2016, the presiding administrative law judge (“ALJ”), Judge Pender, issued the subject ID (Order No. 24) granting the motion for summary determination that the ’332 patent, the ’377 patent, and the ’760 patent are invalid under 35 U.S.C. § 101 for being directed to ineligible subject matter, and terminated the investigation in its entirety. The ID found that there were no genuine disputes of material fact as to the asserted claims of the ’332 patent, the ’377 patent, and the ’760 patent. On August 1, 2016, Fitbit petitioned for review of the ID. On August 8, 2016, Jawbone and the IA filed oppositions to Fitbit’s petition.

Having examined the record of this investigation, including the subject ID and the submissions of the parties, the Commission has determined to review the ID as to the ’332 patent and the ’377 patent. The Commission notes that summary determination is proper where the record shows that “there is no genuine issue as to any material fact and that the moving party is entitled to a summary determination as a matter of law.” 19 C.F.R. § 210.18(b). The evidence must be viewed in the light most favorable to the nonmovant. With respect to the ’332 patent, the ID relied on the Ahmed reference, but the parties dispute what the reference discloses and whether it constitutes prior art. Regarding the ’377 patent, the parties dispute what was conventional at the time of the invention. The Commission finds that the ID did not view the evidence in the light most favorable to Fitbit as required to grant summary determination. Thus, the Commission has determined to vacate the ID’s grant of summary determination that the asserted claims of the ’332 patent and the ’377 patent are directed to ineligible subject matter under section 101. The Commission remands the investigation to the ALJ for continuation of the investigation as to those two patents. The Commission has determined not to review the summary determination as to the ’760 patent.

Upon consideration of this matter, the Commission hereby ORDERS that:

1. The ALJ's grant of summary determination that the asserted claims of the '332 patent and the '377 patent are directed to ineligible subject matter under section 101 is vacated;
2. The investigation is remanded to the ALJ for continuation as to the '332 patent and the '377 patent;
3. The ALJ shall issue an ID within 30 days of this Order setting a new target date as he deems necessary; and
4. This Order and notice thereof shall be served on the parties to this investigation.

By order of the Commission.



Lisa R. Barton
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 7, 2016

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Lisa R. Barton, hereby certify that the attached **COMMISSION ORDER** has been served by hand upon the Commission Investigative Attorney, **Yoncha Kundupoglu, Esq.**, and the following parties as indicated, on **9/7/2016**



Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
U.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street, SW, Room 112
Washington, DC 20436

On Behalf of Complainant: Fitbit, Inc.:

Josh Krevitt, Esq.
GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
200 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10166

- Via Hand Delivery
- Via Express Delivery
- Via First Class Mail
- Other: _____

**On Behalf of Respondents: AliphCom d/b/a Jawbone and
BodyMedia, Inc.**

Kalpana Srinivasan, Esq.
SUSMAN GODFREY L.L.P.
1901 Avenue of the Stars
Suite 950
Los Angeles, California 90067-6029

- Via Hand Delivery
- Via Express Delivery
- Via First Class Mail
- Other: _____